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Dear Rizky Yudaruddin,

the manuscript OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE AND INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL DISCLOSURE: EVIDENCE FROM INDONESIA, submitted to Investment Management and Financial Innovations Journal, needs to be revised.
Comments:

Please follow the previous recommendations.

For example, a recommendation that after the Literature Review, you should indicate the purpose of the research and only then bring all the hypotheses together, then - the research methods

Etc.

The deadline for revisions is 2021-04-08

To revise a manuscript please don't forget to log in to the system and to upload a revised manuscript!

Kind regards,

Valeria Matiukhina
Managing Editor
Journal Investment Management and Financial Innovations

Rizky Yudaruddin <rizkyyudaruddin@feb.unmul.ac.id> & Apr2,2021, 2:33PM ¢y “ H
to v.matiukhina

Dear Valeria Matiukhina
Managing Editor
Journal Investment Management and Financial Innovations

We thank the reviewer for the suggestion and a paragraph that discusses the aforementioned point has been added in the manuscript. However, we have not submitted and to log in to the system and to upload a revised
manuscript. We made the mistake of uploading an unrevised manuscript. Is it possible for us to upload a revised manuscript (attachment)?

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. Please address all correspondence to rizky.yudaruddin@feb.unmul.ac.id
Sincerely,

Rizky Yudaruddin

Department of Management, Faculty of Economics and Business, Mulawarman University,
Dekanat Office, JI. Tanah Grogot No 1, Samarinda

Samarinda (75117), Indonesia.
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Dear Rizky Yudaruddin,

The plagiarism report file is attached. Please remove all ABC and plagiarism

Qur journal strictly cbserves the principles of publication ethics, including when talking about citing the works of other scientists and the works they published earlier. Any loanwords, including text loans (even insignificant), are unacceptable

without mentioning their author.

e kindly azk you to pay sttention to the widespread problem of wrong citation when Author A somehow gives (mentions, retells) the text fragment from the work (published by Author B), which containg the reference to other work
{published by Author C).

In this case there are two options of correct citation:
1—cite the work of Auther B and ncte that hefshe, in turn, cited the work of Author C;

2 —directly mention the work of Author C as well and cite it

Do not forget that you can also use direct citations, that is why please use the quotation marks and when citing the source please note the page from which this quotation was taken.

You should be absolutely sure that you did not violate the principles of publication sthics. If there are at least small doubts that there can be loanwords in your text, we kindly ask you to check the manuscript for plagiarism by yourself using the

special instruments (plagiarism detection software]

The situation that prevailed from the results of checking your manuszript for plagiarism may indicate (we just can assume] that some of the sources referenced in your article were nt studied and considered by you. These sources were

mentioned in ather works from which you borrawed and used a small fragment of the text, probably with the aim of increasing the list of sources. If this is not so, please ignore this remark.
The deadline for ravisions is 2021-04-08

To revise a manuscript please don't forget ta log in ta the system and to upload a revised manuscript!

Kind regards,

Valeria Matiukhina
Managing Editor
Journal Investment Management and Financial Innovations



Rizky Yudaruddin <rizkyyudaruddin@feb.unmul.ac.id> @ Apr8, 2021, T12PM ¢
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Dear Valeria Matiukhina
Managing Editor
Journal Investment Management and Financial Innovations

‘We thank reviewers for their suggestions and paragraphs discussing these points have been paraphrased in the manuscript (attachment). We have also entered the system and uploaded the revised manuscript.

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience. Please address all correspondence to rizky.yudaruddin@feb.unmul.ac.id
Sincerely,

Rizky Yudaruddin

Department of Management, Faculty of Economics and Business, Mulawarman University,
Dekanat Office, JI. Tanah Grogot No 1, Samarinda.

Samarinda (75117), Indonesia.
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